
 Copthorne Recreation Ground Project 

Tender for Contract E: Civils Package 2  

Questions & Answers 

 

Question Response 
Is it possible to extend the deadline? We will not be extending the closing date at 

this time.   
 

Is it possible to tender for the Playground 
contract and/or the MUGA contract? 

No - the MUGA & Playground have already 
been through separate tender exercises and 
those tendering have been advised of the 
outcome. 
 

Is it possible to purchase the playground 
equipment from the identified playground 
supplier and install it for them? 
 

No  

Will a petrol interceptor be required for the 
car park?  

As we see it, a petrol interceptor is 
unnecessary because the soakaway is 
designated for the play area, and rainwater 
from the car park is filtered through the 
tarmac and Type 3 before reaching the 
soakaway, which by then would ordinarily 
be subsoil. That said, the drainage design is 
still subject to approval by Mid Sussex 
District Council, so they may raise this 
point. 
 

Will the permeable tarmac be durable in the 
turning area of the car park? 

The specified tarmac is designed for use in car 
parks. 
 

Is any more guidance being given about 
how scoring will be done? 

No further guidance is being given, other than 
what is already in the invitation to tender pack. 
 

 

 
 


